Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Meeting Room - City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, SP2 7TU

Date: Monday 16 March 2015

Time: 10.00 am

Matter: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - The Bell, 15 Salisbury

Street, Amesbury, Salisbury

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Adam Brown of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN, 01225 718038,
adam.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir George Jeans Clir Jose Green
Clir Sue Evans

Page 1



AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 3 - 10)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 11 - 16)

To consider and determine an Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
by JD Wetherspoon PLC in respect of The Bell, Salisbury Street, Amesbury,
Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7AW.

 Appendix 1 - Application (Pages 17 - 26)

Appendix 1a - Application Form
Appendix 1b - Amended Plan

! Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 27 - 36)

! Appendix 3 - Conditions of Street Furniture Licence (Pages 37 - 40)

! Appendix 4 - Relevant Representation (Pages 41 - 42)

! Appendix 5 - Location Plan (Pages 43 - 44)

Page 2



Wiltsivlie Touricil

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 3



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 4



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 5



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 6



10

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 7



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 8



Hearing Procedure Summary

1.  The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

Wiltshire Council
Southern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

16 March 2015

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; The Bell, 15 Salisbury Street,
Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7AW

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Bell, 15 Salisbury Street, Amesbury made by JD Wetherspoon PLC.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The Bell has
been made by JD Wetherspoon PLC for which one relevant representation
has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On the 20" January 2015 an application for a variation to the premises licence
was received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6  The variation applied for is summarised as follows:

e To vary the plan attached to the Premises Licence, to include the new
outside area to the front of the premises.

A copy of the application form from JD Wetherspoon PLC is attached at
Appendix 1a and the amended plan is attached at Appendix 1b.

Page 11



2.7

2.8

29

The premise has held a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003
since November 2005 and the current copy is attached as Appendix 2.

An application to vary the premises licence was received and accepted as a
valid application in June 2007. The application was granted as applied for, the

licensable hours were as follows:

Licensable Activity

Hours

Indoor Sporting Events

Live Music (Indoors)

Recorded Music (Indoors)

Facilities for Dancing (Indoors)

Sale of Alcohol (ON & OFF)

Opening Hours

Non Standard Timings include:

Monday-Tuesday 10:00-23:00
Wednesday-Thursday 10:00-01:00
Friday-Saturday 10:00-02:00
Sunday 11:00-22:30

Non standard: 10:00-02:00

Monday 19:30-23:00

Tuesday 10:00-23:00
Wednesday-Thursday 19:30-00:45
Friday-Saturday 19:30-01:45
Sunday 11:00-22:30

Non standard: 10:00-01:45

Monday-Tuesday 19:30-23:00
Wednesday-Thursday 19:30-00:45
Friday-Saturday 19:30-01:45
Sunday 11:00-22:30

Non standard: 11:00-01:45

Monday 19:30-23:00

Tuesday 10:00-23:00
Wednesday-Thursday 19:30-00:45
Friday-Saturday 19:30-01:45
Sunday 11:00-22:30

Non standard: 11:00-01:45

Monday-Tuesday 10:00-00:00
Wednesday-Thursday 10:00-01:00
Friday-Saturday 10:00-02:00

Sunday 11:00-22:30

Non standard: 10:00-02:00 (New Year’s Eve until
start of business 1% Jan)

Monday-Tuesday 10:00-00:30
Wednesday-Thursday 10:00-01:30
Friday-Saturday 10:00-02:30

Sunday 11:00-23:00

Non standard: 10:00-02:30 (New Year’s Eve until
start of business 1% Jan)

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New
Years Eve and Day, Spring & August Bank hols,
Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Sunday and
Monday and any other bank holidays and the
Sundays preceding a bank holidays

Page 12




2.10

2.11

212

213

214

3.1

3.2

3.3

The premises licence was transferred to JD Wetherspoon PLC in June 2011,
who is the current applicant.

An application to vary the premises licence was received and accepted as a
valid application in November 2011. This variation was applied for in order to
vary the plan attached to the premises licence.

A second application to vary the premises licence was received and accepted
as a valid application in November 2011. The nature of the variation is set out
below:

- To permit a commencement time of 07:00 Monday to Sunday for opening.

- To permit a commencement time of 09:00 Monday to Sunday for sale of
alcohol.

- Removal of provision of all categories of regulated entertainment.

- Addition of provision of late night refreshment.

- No change to existing non-standard timings apart from addition of Maundy
Thursday and a start time to match that for relevant licensable activity and
opening.

- To remove all conditions from annex 2 of the current premises licence and
replace with the conditions set out in the application at box P.

- To extend terminal hour for sale of alcohol on Sundays to 00:00.

- To extend terminal hour for closing on Sundays to 00:30.

The variation application detailed above was granted in January 2012,
following the applicant agreeing to add further conditions to their application,
as advised by Wiltshire Police. (see current premises licence)

The applicant was granted a street furniture licence on the 19" January 2015
from Highways. One of the conditions of this licence is that the area for
drinking and dining shall only be permitted between 10:00-22:00hrs daily. This
is attached as Appendix 3.

Consultation and Representations
The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted on Wiltshire

Council’s website. During the consultation period one relevant representation
has been received from one Interested Party.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

Interested Parties

e Amesbury Town Council

Page 13



3.4 A summary of the representation made is detailed in the table below:
Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Noise & Anti-social Prevention of Public | Yes
Behaviour Nuisance &
Prevention of Crime
& Disorder

3.5 The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 4. Attached as
Appendix 5 is a plan; this shows the location of the premises.

3.6  During the consultation period the applicant confirmed that they would be
happy to restrict the use of the pavement cafe area to 20:00hrs each day, but
not 18:00hrs.

4. Legal Implications

4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2 The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

4.3 At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1  Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authority(ies) and Interested Parties who have made representations may
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates
Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days
of the notification of the decision.

6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

Page 14




6.3

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould, Public Protection Officer — Licensing, Tel: 01722
434414

Date of report: 4 March 2015

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy
Appendices

1a Variation Application Form

1b  Amended Plan of Premises

2 Existing Premises Licence

3 Street Furniture Licence — Highways Letter

4 Relevant Representation

5 Location Plan

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 5a

Wiltshire For help contact
Wiltshire Application to vary a premises licence publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
— ' Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0300 456 0100

* required information

Section 1 of 17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference 10/6638 You can pgt V\_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’JD ‘

* Family name ’Wetherspoon plc ‘

* E-mail jodell@jdwetherspoon.co.uk

Main telephone number 01923 477902 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered (® Yes C No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* Registration number 1709784
* Business name JD Wetherspoon plc Irgé?sl{g)euds |r21aers§é§ registered, use its
* VAT number i 396331433 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* Legal status Public Limited Company
Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Licensing Administrator

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name ’Wetherspoon House

* Street ’Reeds Crescent
District ’
* City or town ’Watford

County or administrative area ’Hertfordshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

* Postcode IWD24 4QL
* Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LN/000042795

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name |The Bell ‘
Street |Sai|sbury Street ‘
District |Amesbury ‘
City or town |Sa|isbury ‘

|

County or administrative area ’Wiltshire

Postcode ISP4 7AW

Country ’United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’55'000

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes 0 NoO You do not have tq pay a feeif Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

To vary the plan attached to the Premises Licence, to include the new outside area to the front of the premises.

Section 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be sufject t geif
this application to vary is successful? B%é}@ cﬁ@]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... C Yes

(¢

No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (& No
Section 9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

O Yes (® No

Section 11 of 17

DANCE

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 15 of 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

State any seasonal variations.

07:00

07:00

07.00

07:00

07:00

07.00

07:00

e LR LE) e LA L) L

End
End

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End
Page

00:30

00:30

01:30

01:30

02:30

02:30

00:30

U808 08 R B 08 L

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

No change to existing

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

No change to existing

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

X | have enclosed the premises licence

[1 Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

No change to existing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No change to existing

1
Q

«
q)
N
N

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

c) Public safety

No change to existing

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No change to existing

e) The protection of children from harm

No change to existing

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No Rateable Value up to £4300 = £100.00
Band B - £4301 up to £33000 = £190.00

Band C - £33001 up to £8700 = £315.00

Band D - £87001 up to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = £635.00*

There are additional fees for Premises Licence Application with numbers of persons present at any one time over 5,000.
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and undeﬁgﬁ%ﬂﬁgbove declaration

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Jennie Odell ‘
* Capacity |Licensing Administrator ‘
*Date |15 | /o1 |/ | 2015 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wiltshire/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’JO/6638

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code ’
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

<Previous 1 2

(8]
[
ol
(3]
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Next>

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




NOTE - Responsibility 1s not accepted for
errors made by others in scaling from this
drawing.  All construction information should
be taken from figured dimensions only

- BRSSP o m IETERS IRSIAESRMICENREINT b 9 LITRE WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

NON MAINTAINED EMERGENCY
e PP PANIC PAD N
re0 ﬁ\,ﬁzzw\zx_w% wwm_wmmmm_mii KVA FLOODLIGHTING CAW BATTERY PACK a2 DIRECTIONAL ARROW (GRZEN)

AND INTUMESCENT STRIP ” e = 513 FIRE DOOR KEEF SHUT' | Omm LETTERS FAP | FiRE ALARM CONTROL PANFL D

: FRG FIRE RESISTING GLAZING ELEMENT 2

F30 AL HOLR PR RESISTANT =C SELF CLOSING TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR LEAF DRY POWDER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

WITH SMOKE SE .

AND INTUMFSCENT STRIP = SELRECISINSTACIORENC RELEASE sS4 'FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED' | Omm LETTERS >« AREA COVERED BY ESCAPE LIGHTING (T\  FIRE ALARM BELL /SOUNDER
FEO  ONF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT FL. FUSIBLE LINK TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR LEAF TO BS.5266, PART | mwv FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

WITH SMOKE SEALS < : g :

ARD INTUMESCENT STRIP b3S DOOR SELECTOR 520 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP norm%w __. MM_M_ LETTERS AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTOR b CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
VP VISION PANEL VA“ ILLUMINATED EMFRGENCY FITTING WITH TO BOTH SIDES OF £OO b FIRE BLANKET

/PN RUNNING FERSON SYMBOL +ARROW 522 RUNNING PERSON SYMBOL+ARROW

AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTOR

ALL WALLS AND PARTITIONS TO BE MINIMUM
HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE,

EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO COMPLY WITH

2005 EDITION OF BS 5266 PART |.

FIRE SAFETY RELATED SIGNS AND NOTICES

TO COMPLY WITH THE HEALTH AND SAFETY
(SAFETY SIGN AND SIGNAL) REGULATIONS 2005

FIRE ALARM AND DETECTION SYSTEM TO BE
INSTALLED TO BS 5832 PART | 2002

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT TO COMPLY WITH
BS 5306 WALL AND CEILING LININGS ARE TO
BE CLASS | SURFACE SPREAD OF FLAME (AS
DEFINED BY BS 476 PART 7) IN PUBLIC AREAS
AND CLASS O IN ESCAPE ROUTES.

UPHOLSTERED SEAT FURNITURE TO SATISFY THE
FOLLOWING

“ IGNITION SOURCE (CIGARETTE TEST) AS SPECIFIED
IN BS 5852 PART | FIRE TEST FOR FURNITURE
METHODS OF TEST FOR THE IGNABILITY BY
v SMOKERS.

* BS 58652 PART 2 FIRE TEST FOR FURNITURE-
- ’ METHODS OF TEST FOR THE IGNITABILITY OF
e | # UPHOLSTERED COMPOSITES FOR TESTING BY
FLAMING SOURCE, MINIMUM TEST TO BE CRIB
IGNITION SOURCE 5.

FABRICS THAT HAVE HAD A FLAME RETARDANT
TREATMENT TO PASS THE WATER SOAK TEST
AS DEFINED BY BS 565! TEST CERTIFICATE TO
BE SUBMITTED TO FIRE AUTHORITY.

CURTAINS AND DRAPES TO SATISFY TYPE B
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS TO BS 5867
PART 2. !

ARTIFICIAL FOLIAGE AND DECORATIVE EFFECTS
TO BE FIRE RETARDANT TO THE SATISFACTION
OF THE FIRE AUTHORITY.

A\ AREA FOR REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT/
SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOY
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
T & e
Iy |
) i 7 i i
.NW_ KITCHEN i
P 438 50 FT
. o
; sl
N = - a2 |
1 G 0O ==
— ] i,
i 20 = £ !
— L P X i
1
LD .u LN
ey W .
: _ e Ez.umm ¥ m ﬁ
o zan
S YRR & | BN Wherrothnd =]
_ Jd MEE g 2 i
i=i= =n -
2 i=i=} B8]
..m | e FRAT EOOY
. Bl
E _ i
[- =]
m m LEle -t
>
_\ ...... L A S _
el
Y TS
- ; . = SENERAL Y1ORL
e 3 o 122 5001
—| | be coowp D4
(Ul -~ — [ <]
| =4 =)/ gt
i || ses ra0 2atur )
— B3 3z anr = -
0 — || mo o
i p— i #a0
] g7 @
w i v architeciural & construction consuliants
) : i | | =T repyresl project managers interior designers
f M ~ ! ) Q - > ! ] m:;..‘mwwm Oﬂq:m W. ']
= i ﬂ e we ,n 11 751G T
= 0 D g an.nw.wwﬂvs L nla@kdpame co uk
§ ) Lit] m (c] m 4 rzisa T o
v | o . ¢ R =
& x lc] = ey JD WETHERSPOON PLC
] AT e 0 m -
- ey PROIEC! PUB NO: 6638
g = ! THE BELL
= 8 AMESBURY
DRAWING
GROUND # FIRST FLOOR
FROPOSED MRST MLOOR LICENSING LAYQUTS
e St DATE DRrawn
| . All1100 NOV 201 1 ARS
-t SUENY A, v St
LS 68l L-03

Page 25

LOADING BAY vw




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY

Where eve ryhmlv mallers

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Bell, Salisbury Street, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7AW

J D Wetherspoon PLC, Wetherspoon House, Central Park, Reeds Crescent, Watford, WD24 4QL

Tel: 01923 477902, , Email: jodell@wetherspoon.co.uk

. REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

01709784

E NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ms Charlotte Blanchard
46 Purewell, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1ES
Tel:

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Christchurch Borough Council PA0489

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF the premises

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Yes - The provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 27



PART 2 - LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS
[ LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE G ]

Licensable activities |  Location Day Time From | TimeTo Time To
Hrs premises open to The whole Sunday 07:00 00:30
PUGic PESEISSS Monday 07:00 00:30
Tuesday | 07:00 00:30
Wednesday | 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30

New Year's Eve 0700 until start of Business on 1st

Non Standard Timings | Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing day, New Years day, Spring & August Bank Holiday,
& Seasonal Variations Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Sunday and Monday and any other bank
holidays and Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday 0700 - 0230

Late Night Refresh Indoors & Sunday 23:00 00:00
Outdoors
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 01:30
Thursday 23:00 01:00
Friday 23.00 02.00
Saturday 23:.00 02:00

Non Standard Timings Q& .
& Seasonal Variations Sunday and Monday and any other bank holidays and Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday

2300 - 0200
Alcohol Sales ON apd OFF the Sunday 09:00 00:00
premises
Monday 09:00 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 00:00
Wednesday | 09:00 01:00
Thursday 09:00 01:00
Friday 09:00 02:00
Saturday 09:.00 02:00

Non Standard Timings New Year's Eve 0900 unttil start of Business on 1st
& Seasonal Variations Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing day, New Years day, Spring & August Bank Holiday,
Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Sunday and Monday and any other bank

Page 28



holidays and Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday 0900 - 0200

Licence Commencement Date

18th October 2005

Current Licence Date
8th June 2012

Licensing Officer

Cop A

Page 29




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000042795

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Door Supervision

1. Individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security industry
Authority:

a. Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)
b. Outbreaks of disorder
c. Damage

Supply of Alcohol

2. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol: Opy

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

a. Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it
b. At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films
3. Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of films:

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this
licence shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has been classified by that
Board

b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or,
where the

c. Licensing Authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3) (b) for clubs) of
the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

Irresponsible Promotions

4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsibie promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children:

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or

Page 30



discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on:

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

Dispensing Alcohol Directly into the Mouth

5. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into

the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

Free Tap Water

6. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers

where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

Drink Volume Measures

8. The responsible person shall ensure that:

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks i géid&‘éi’[ Sn@ ied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or sﬁppliia;gﬂaavi_ een made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it ig'available to customers in the
following measures:

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

b. customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

Page 31



ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

PUBLIC SAFETY

A notice will be prominently placed at exits, requesting customers to leave quietly.

Noise levels from discos, live bands and any air extraction system will be monitored by the Designated
Premises Supervisor or nominee to prevent nuisance.

The front of the premises will be checked daily for litter.

Regular boundary checks will be made during regulated entertainme
diligence log kept on site. !

The premises licence holder will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors at the premises and
employ door supervisors at such times and in such numbers as required by the risk assessment.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Approved photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase
alcohol who appears to be under 21 years of age.

Suitable food and non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all times children are allowed on the
premises.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The premises licence holder will ensure that there are sufficient staffing levels including managers to
encourage responsible behaviour on the premises at all times.

Instruction, training and supervision on the Licensing Act 2003, drug awareness and best related
practise will be provided to all staff during induction and on an ongoing basis. Records of which will be
maintained.

The premises licence holder will ensure that all staff at the premises have been trained in accordance
with established JD Wetherspoon plc trading procedures. Specifically the premises licence holder will
ensure that all employees are trained in their responsibilities to prevent alcohol being served to
anybody who is under the legal age limit or anyone who appears to be drunk or to anyone who is trying
to purchase alcohol on their behalf.

CCTV will be installed at the premises which will extend to all areas where licensable activities are
taking place and shall cover all customer exits and entrances. Images will be of such quality to allow
identification and will be securely stored for a minimum 28 days. Images shall be made available to a
Police Officer or authorised officer of the Council on request.

Close circuit television will be utilised to the rear patio area.

Non-alcoholic beverages, including soft drinks, water, coffee and tea shall be available at all times that
the sale by retail of alcohol are carried out at the premises.

The tenants will be members of Pubwatch.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately

Page 32



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000042795

Premises Licence Summary

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY B PYW! i lﬁ% vire Cou ﬂ('il

~———==_ Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Bell, Salisbury Street, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7AW

J D Wetherspoon PLC, Wetherspoon House, Central Park, Reeds Crescent, Watford, WD24 4QL

Tel: 01923 477902, Email: jodell@wetherspoon.co.uk

. REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

01709784

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ms Charlotte Blanchard

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Christchurch Borough Council PA0489

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF the Premises

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Yes — The provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 33



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

i LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day | Time From | TimeTo | TimeFrom | Time To
Hrs premises open to The whole Sunday 07:00 00:30
. premises Monday | 07:00 00:30
Tuesday 07:00 00:30
Wednesday | 07:00 01:30
Thursday 07:00 01:30
Friday 07:00 02:30
Saturday 07:00 02:30

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

New Year's Eve 0700 until start of Business on 1st

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing day, New Years day, Spring & August Bank Holiday,
Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Sunday and Monday and any other bank
holidays and Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday 0700 - 0230

Late Night Refresh

Indoors & Sunday 23:.00 00:00
Sildeors Monday | 23.00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 01:30
Thursday 23:00 01:00
Friday 23:00 02:00
Saturday 23:00 02:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

New Year's Evaf# i
Christmas Eve, i @
Maundy Thursday, Got

holidays and Sundays preceding

00
@ g day, New Years day, Spring & August Bank Holiday,
y, Baster Saturday, Sunday and Monday and any other bank

Bank Holiday 2300 - 0200

Alcohol Sales

ON and OFF the Sunday 09:00 00:00

premises
Monday 09:00 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 00:00
Wednesday | 09:00 01:00
Thursday 09:00 01:00
Friday 09:00 02:00
Saturday 09:00 02:.00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

New Year's Eve 0900 until start of Business on 1st

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing day, New Years day, Spring & August Bank Holiday,
Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Sunday and Monday and any other bank
holidays and Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday 0900 - 0200

Page 34




Licence Commencement Date

18th October 2005

‘ 'O Licensing Officer
Current Licence Date p *‘

22" May 2014

Licensing Officer

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Wiltshire Council

~———— Where everybody matters

19 January 2015 Highways Enforcement

Environment Services
The Bell Monkton Park
13/15 Salisbury Street Chippenham
Amesbury Wiltshire
Wiltshire SN15 1ER
SP4 7AW

Ourref : SM 19012015

Dear Ms Emma Fallon

STREET FURNITURE LICENCE - The Bell13/15 Salisbury Street, Amesbury, SP4
7AW

The council will herewith temporarily permit The Bell Salisbury Street, Amesbury to place
tables and chairs on the council controlled land and highway adjacent to the cafe.

No formal licence will be issued at this time; however | would be grateful if you could ask
the operational manager to be mindful of the working conditions listed overleaf.

Specifically please note:

¢ All furniture must be retained within the area shown on the plan you submitted with
the application.

e The company is solely liable for any damage or injury caused by the facility.

e All tables and chairs must be removed from the Highway (Inclusive of pathway)
between the hours 00:00-10:00 hrs and 22:00- 23:59 hrs.

¢ The use of the outside seating area will be monitored by staff and the use of this
area for drinking and dining shall be only permitted between 1000- 2200hrs daily.
Please note condition 1.15.

| will contact you if a formal licence system is introduced, with any changes to the terms
and conditions that may be applied.

The permission may be withdrawn if there is non compliance with the conditions or at the
request of the Police.

Highways Enforcement Officer
Direct line: 01225 718630
Email: Stephen.McDonald@wiltshire.qov.uk

Telephone: 0300 456 0100 e Textphone: 01225 712500 « Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk



1. Conditions

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

1.13.

1.14.
1.15.

Cafe areas must be placed directly against the frontage of the business and should not extend beyond
the frontage of its own premises.

On footways a clear pedestrian route must be maintained. This should be a minimum width of 2
metres. Emergency exits from the premises or adjacent buildings must not be obstructed. Outside of
town centres where footfall or traffic is infrequent, a minimum of 1.8 metres should be left between the
boundary of the display and any space used by vehicles.

In pedestrianised areas a larger clear area may be required to aid the passage of emergency and
delivery vehicles; disabled persons or in the area of bus stops, outside theatres or schools: or other
places where the passage may be additionally narrowed by groups of pedestrians.

The design of the cafe should be well defined so as to be clear to people with visual impairment and
include solid elements near to ground level which are detectable by stick (visually impaired walker).

The area is for eating and drinking only; other activities such as cooking, live demonstrations or other
activities or events that may draw additional crowds are not permitted and may require a street trading
licence/consent or further permission from the council.

The approved area must be kept clean and litter free by the permit holder who should ensure that litter
does not stray onto neighbouring areas. Regular litter picking of the area, and if necessary the wider
street, must be carried out to ensure this. Regular table clearance should be carried out to prevent
litter. Litter bins must be provided and should be emptied on a regular basis.

A permit does not imply an exclusive right to the area and others may have rights over it for events,
maintenance, repairs etc. In particular, utility providers, e.g. gas water, electricity, have rights under
legislation. The cafe area may have to be removed while repairs are being carried out. There will be no
compensation in these circumstances.

Permit holders may be requested to remove the furniture when the area is closed for community

. events and there will be no compensation in this circumstance.

The Council will take action to remove any unlicensed furniture. A permit may be withdrawn if a
business fails to comply with the conditions of a permit.

. Adequate space must be left between tables for wheelchair access. If toilet facilities do not meet the

requirements necessary for wheelchair access, a sign should be displayed to ensure people are aware
of this.

. When the cafe is in use an enclosure will be required. The colour and materials of the enclosure

should be considered carefully to ensure that it is not too visually dominant, but at close range contains
key elements which stand out against the background. In some circumstances a design may be
required to retain some continuity of design in the immediate area.

. Good quality seating and tables are expected. A mixture of furniture is not recommended. The

materials and colours should not be too bright, garish or overly reflective. Tables should be of a design
to permit wheelchair use (Picnic-type benches are not suitable for people with disabilities).

The use of parasols, if proposed, should be considered as part of the overall design along with their
locations, material and colour. These should be positioned so they cannot overhang the enclosure
even if adjusted, as this could cause danger to passing pedestrians. They must be able to withstand
moderate wind and be quickly lowered or removed in high wind.

Patrons should be seated only and their numbers should not exceed the permitted number.

Where alcohol is to be consumed, an alcohol licence is required that specifically includes the street
cafe area.

. The conduct of people within the cafe area is the responsibility of the operator. Unruly or rowdy

behaviour may lead to the withdrawal or non-renewal of a permit. Any request from the Police for this
withdrawal or non-renewal will be taken extremely seriously. The Police may also request other
conditions, for example the use of plastic containers, or increased supervision at their discretion.

Page 38



1.17. The hours of operation of the cafe must be agreed and be adhered to at all times. They are subject to
Police approval and are dependent on the location of the cafe. In some areas delivery vehicle access
will mean the operation must be restricted to certain hours.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Item 5d

From: Wendy Bown [mailto:amesburyclerk@btconnect.com]

Sent: 19 February 2015 14:28

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - The Bell, Salisbury Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 7AW

Dear Hannah

My apologies, | have been on leave for three days, and got back today. Reading your recent emails, |
am afraid Alice sent the incorrect information to you. Councillors wished the time restriction to be
1800hrs, not 1600hrs.

The reasoning behind this is as per the draft minute of the full council meeting on 3" February,
which originally detailed a rejection to the application:

Following discussion it was resolved to object to the application. Although there is no
objection during daylight hours, it is perceived that there will problems at night, given
objections already raised by nearby residents to noise. Councillors believe that this
would become a focal point for trouble outside of daylight hours.

Obviously following your subsequent emails, this has been altered to compromise with the
restriction of 1800hrs.

Best wishes

Wendy

Wendy Bown
Town Clerk

From: Wendy Bown [mailto:amesburyclerk@btconnect.com]

Sent: 05 February 2015 13:54

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - The Bell, Salisbury Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 7AW

Dear Hannah

Councillors met on Tuesday 3™ February and have asked me to respond:

Following discussion it was resolved to object to the application. Although there is no
objection during daylight hours, it is perceived that there will problems at night, given
objections already raised by nearby residents to noise. Councillors believe that this
would become a focal point for trouble outside of daylight hours.

Best wishes

Wendy

Wendy Bown

Town Clerk

Page 41


mailto:amesburyclerk@btconnect.com
mailto:amesburyclerk@btconnect.com

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



\

G Iree Eottage
&

LLPG Addresses

THE BELL, THE BELL, SALISBURY
STREET, AMESBURY, WILTSHIRE, 5P4

RINC SEATTRS
[FH)

Nawbeck Cottage
C:I'uslz-l:l:nQ Mortheott 4

e N
W\

9G Wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 1b

	5b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	5c Appendix 3 - Conditions of Street Furniture Licence
	5d Appendix 4 - Relevant Representation
	5e Appendix 5 - Location Plan



